Additional Pokémon Rulings

(as of 9/7/01)

Blaine’s Quiz #1, #2, and #3—Gym Heroes and Gym Challenge
· Q: What do I do if a Blaine’s Quiz is played in a way that prevents me from giving a correct answer (i.e., wrong attack with Quiz #3)? A: Well, it depends on how far the player has followed through with the effects of the Trainer card. If cards were drawn, that would be some degree of procedural error. (Jul 26, 2001, WotC Chat)
Computer Error—promo

· Q: If I want to use Computer Error to draw zero cards, can I? A previous ruling stated: “You must declare from 1 to 5 cards, and then draw that many A: 0 is an acceptable amount to draw. The previous ruling was stated as though the player asking the question wouldn’t have played the card unless he or she wanted to at least draw one card. Certainly you can draw 0 cards if you wish. (Aug 9, 2001, WotC Chat)

Darkness and Metal Energy—Neo Genesis
· Q: If a Pokémon with Darkness Energy attached attacks a Pokémon with Metal Energy attached, which applies first—the Metal Energy or the Darkness Energy? A: Effects on the attacking Pokémon are figured first, so it does not matter who has which energy; the attacker’s effects are always calculated first. (Aug 16, 2001, WotC Chat)

· Q: If I have a Metal and a Darkness Energy attached to the dark Houndour, does it do 10 or 0 damage with its Bite attack? A: 0. The Metal effect is applied first (before Weakness and Resistance), and Darkness is applied second (after Weakness and Resistance). (Aug 16, 2001, WotC Chat)

· Q: When do I place a damage counter for Darkness Energy: at the end of the turn (per the card) or between turns (per the rulebook)? A: Place the damage counter at the end of the turn, per the card. (Aug 9, 2001, WotC Chat)

· Q: If I have three Metal Energy on Steelix and I’m battling a Clefable that has one Darkness Energy attached and Clefable metronomes Tail Crush and flips a tails, how much damage does it do? A: 10. Count Metal, Darkness, PlusPower, and Defender to be adding or subtracting form the damage in the order listed in the rulebook. The fact that they say “if damage is done” is just a test to make sure that the attack they are affecting can cause damage at all. So, a PlusPower or Darkness Energy on a Fetch attack, for example, does NOT do any damage.
Dark Wartortle—Team Rocket 

· Q: If Dark Wartortle is somehow moved to the Bench during my opponent’s next turn after using Mirror Shell and is then damaged, does the counter effect still go off? A: No, it goes away when Dark Wartortle is put on the Bench. The effect refers Dark Wartortle; if it gets put on the Bench, or evolved, or devolved, then that effect ends. (Aug 9, 2001, WotC Chat)

· Q: Ditto uses Dark Wartortle’s Mirror Shell, and during the turn that Ditto’s Mirror Shell is in effect, I evolve my own Dark Wartortle into Dark Blastoise and attack with Rocket Tackle. (A) Is Ditto’s effect still working because of the self-reference in the attack? And (B) If yes, would a heads on Rocket Tackle prevent it? A: A) Yes. B) No. (Aug 9, 2001, WotC Chat)

Ditto—Fossil
· Q: What happens if Ditto is opposite a Brock’s Ninetales? Does it copy an attached Pokémon on that Brock’s Ninetales? If that attached card has a Pokémon Power, does Ditto have it, too? A: Actually in this case, Ditto would Transform into a Brock’s Ninetales itself. Attached cards are never copied when Ditto is copying a Pokémon.

· Q: Can you attach a Pokémon card to the Ditto that has Transformed into Brock’s Ninetales? If so, what happens when Ditto is no longer Transformed into Brock’s Ninetales? A: Yes you could attach a Pokémon card to Ditto when it is Transformed into Brock’s Ninetales. If Ditto loses the Transform Pokémon Power (Ditto is no longer Brock’s Ninetales), then the attached Pokémon Evolution card is discarded.

Ecogym—Neo Genesis
· Q: What happens if Hyper Beam Knocks Out a Pokémon while Ecogym is in play? A: The damage is applied first; if that is enough to Knock Out the Defending Pokémon, you’re done—it is Knocked Out BEFORE any Energy is removed due to the rest of the attack’s effects. So, there is no issue in that case. (Aug 9, 2001, WotC Chat)

Exeggutor—Southern Islands
· Q: Can I use Meganium’s Wild Growth to make every Grass Energy attached to Exeggutor flip twice when using the Sharpshooter attack? A: Yes. (Aug 9, 2001, WotC Chat)

Focus Band—Neo Genesis 

· Q: If a Pokémon with a Focus Band attached to it is Knocked Out by Elekid’s Playful Punch Baby Power, does the Focus Band go into effect or not? A: Focus Band is only triggered by an ATTACK that Knocks Out the Pokémon Focus Band is attached to. (Jul 26, 2001, WotC Chat)

· Q: If an attack’s effect caused a Pokémon with Focus Band attached to it to be Knocked Out, does that trigger Focus Band? For example: A Ditto with 6 damage counters on it is put to Sleep by Wigglytuff. A: No, because that is not a direct effect of the attack. (Aug 23, 2001, WotC Chat)

· Q: If Gyarados has 80 damage on it and a Focus Band attached to it and Mew uses Devolution Beam against it, does Gyarados still flip for the Focus Band? A: A) No. In this case, the Gyarados is Knocked Out due to a game state effect (having as much or more damage on it as HP). Because it is NOT Knocked Out due to damage done by the attack, Focus Band does NOT trigger.
Houndoom—Neo Discovery 

· Q: If Houndoom uses its Crunch attack, the +20 effect ends when the Defending Pokémon is put on the Bench. What happens, though, if Houndoom is put on the Bench? A: Putting Houndoom on the Bench does not end the effect. (Aug 9, 2001, WotC Chat)

Igglybuff—Neo Discovery 

· Q: My opponent has a Sabrina’s Gastly (LV 10) on the Bench with one Psychic Energy attached to it and 40 damage, I use Igglybuff to stop its Pokémon Power. Is it Knocked Out and can I use Igglybuff’s Pokémon Power again? A: Using Igglybuff against it would Knock Out Sabrina’s Gastly. You will NOT be able to use Igglybuff’s Pokémon Power again that turn. (Aug 9, 2001, WotC Chat)

· Q: Do I have to use Igglybuff’s Gaze Baby Power? A: No, even though it doesn’t say “you may.” (Aug 23, 2001, WotC Chat)

Lt. Surge's Secret Plan—Gym Challenge

· Q: If a card has been put into play by Lt. Surge's Secret Plan and is still face down on the Bench, does using a Gust of Wind on it trigger the "need to know" rule and require you to flip it over?  A: No it does not.  A card put into play by LSSP counts as a Basic Pokemon while in play.  Only an affect that requires you to verify if it  is an evolved Pokemon (or anything else other than a basic Pokemon) would trigger the "need to know" effect. 
Machamp—Base Set

· Q: Can Strikes Back trigger Strikes Back (if two Machamps face each other)? A: No, because Strikes Back is not an attack. (Aug 9, 2001, WotC Chat)

Magnemite—Neo Discovery
· Q: I have a Magnemite as my Active Pokemon and another one on my Bench. I use my Active one’s Lock-on attack, and then Magnemite is Knocked Out. I make my Benched Magnemite my new Active Pokémon. Do I need a NEW Lock-on or does the old Lock-on work for my new Magnemite? A: Yes, you need to attack with Lock-on again. (Aug 9, 2001, WotC Chat)

· Q: I use Magnemite’s Lock-on attack and am then Confused the following turn. I try to attack with the Electric Bolt attack, and I flip a coin for Confusion. If I flip a tails, do I treat it as heads? A: No, Magnemite’s Lock-on only affects coin flips for the attack, not for Confusion. (Jul 26, 2001, WotC Chat)

Metapod —Neo Discovery 

· Q: What if I don’t find a Butterfree in my deck using Metapod’s Hatch attack? Do I remove damage counters anyway? A: Yes, because they are two different things. (Jun 14, 2001, WotC Chat)

Mew—Southern Islands
· Q: If I attach a Rainbow Energy to Mew, can I do damage to every non-Colorless Pokémon on my opponent’s side or do I have to pick a single type only? Can the Rainbow Energy be treated as “all colors” in this instance? A: No, you must choose an TYPE of Energy attached to Mew, meaning Fire, Water, Darkness, etc.; you’re NOT choosing an ENERGY CARD type attached to Mew, like Rainbow Energy. You have to choose one Energy type to do damage to. (Aug 9, 2001, WotC Chat)

· Q: If I have Rainbow Energy attached to Mew, can I pick Darkness or Steel as a type? A: Yes. (Aug 9, 2001, WotC Chat)

· Q: If I just have a Rainbow Energy attached to Mew, will that pay for the attack cost using it as Psychic Energy AND also allow me to choose a second type of Pokémon to do the damage to? A: Yes. (Aug 9, 2001, WotC Chat)

Misty’s Poliwag—Gym Challenge
· Q: Does the effect of Misty’s Poliwag’s Bubbles attack go away when Misty’s Poliwag is put on the Bench, evolved, or Knocked Out? A: Yes. (Aug 9, 2001, WotC Chat)

Murkrow—Neo Genesis
· Q: My Clefable metronomes a Murkrow’s Feint Attack while Sprout Tower is in play. Does Clefable do 20 damage (not considering Darkness Energy) or 0 damage as Feint Attack says ignore all effects of the Defending Pokémon, considering Sprout Tower to be a universal effect for all Pokémon in play? A: Sprout Tower and Unown N,D, and M effects are universal and NOT considered effects on other Pokémon. They are NOT cut through by Feint or Swift attacks (unless the Feint is done AGAINST a Defending Unown N, D, or M, in which case it’s that Pokémon’s Pokémon Power that is ignored).
Politoed—Neo Discovery 

· Q: Will a Poliwhirl attached to a Brock’s Nintales count towards Politoed’s Frog Song Pokémon Power? A: Yes. (Aug 9, 2001, WotC Chat)

Rocket’s Minefield Gym—Gym Challenge
· Q: Does my opponent have to flip for cards played using Erika’s Perfume while a Rocket’s Minefield Gym in play? A: No. (Aug 9, 2001, WotC Chat)

Sabrina’s Alakazam—Gym Challenge
· Q: If I have one Sabrina’s Alakazam as my Active Pokémon and another on my Bench, can I use Psylink to use the Benched one’s Mega Burn attack on the turn after I used the active one’s Mega Burn attack? A: No. The effect on your Active Sabrina’s Alakazam states you cannot use ANY attack called Mega Burn during your next turn. Of course, if you Bench or devolve your Active Pokémon, that effect goes away. (Oct 19, 2000, WotC Chat)

Saffron City Gym—Gym Heroes 

· Q: I’m playing a Sabrina’s Gastly (40 HP) and a Saffron City Gym. My Gastly has 5 Psychic Energy attached. It also has 8 damage counters. Because Saffron Gym says that I may remove Psychic Energy from Sabrina’s Pokémon, can I remove all five at the same time, or do I only get one and Sabrina’s Gastly is Knocked Out? A: You would not be able to return all five at once. You have to do them one at a time. So, as soon as you remove the first one, your Pokémon is Knocked Out. (Aug 23, 2001, WotC Chat)

Scizor—Neo Discovery 

· Q: Porygon changes my opponent’s Pokémon’s Weakness to Metal, and I then use Scizor’s False Swipe to do half of the remaining HP damage. Do I then double that amount due to Weakness and possibly Knock Out my opponent’s Pokémon? A: Yes. (Jul 26, 2001, WotC Chat)

Smeargle—Promo

· Q: If I use Paint on a Dark Pokémon like Murkrow and choose Grass, does Murkrow now take damage from the Darkness Energy? A: Yes, Murkrow gets damage counters put on it at the end of the turn. (Aug 9, 2001, WotC Chat)

Sprout Tower—Neo Genesis
· Q: Can a Clefable Metronoming Murkrow’s Feint Attack do any damage if Sprout Tower is in play? A: The damage would still be reduced because the effect is not on the Defending Pokémon. (Aug 23, 2001, WotC Chat)

Tyrogue—Neo Discovery
· Q: Tyrogue’s template for the Baby Power is different. Why? Is this correct? A: Tyrogue and Igglybuff use the new correct Baby Power template. You only flip against attacks done against your Baby Pokémon on your opponent’s turn. “Attacks” done against you on your turn (like Mirror Shell or Rocket’s Hitmonchan) are considered effects and do NOT require a flip for the Baby Power.
Unown cards in general

· Q: If I have an Unown D is in play and I put another Unown D in play, do both of their Powers stop working or just one?. A: Both their Powers stop working. This same rule applies to Unown M and Unown N, too. (Jul 26, 2001, WotC Chat)

· Q: As the Pokémon Power on Unown D says, “This power stops working if *you* have more than 1 Unown D in play,” does that mean if I and my opponent BOTH have Unown Ds in play, both Pokémon Powers still work? A: Yes they do. This same rule applies to Unown M and Unown N, too. (Jul 26, 2001, WotC Chat)

